STATE OF NEW MEXICQ
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 29, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
(5051 393-6161

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

Meridian 011 Inc.
21 Desta Drive
Midland, TX 79705

Re: Corbin State #1-F
Section 16, T18S, R33E

Gentlemen:

We have received a subsequent report of plug back and recomplete
for the above-referenced well. It is noted you indicate the
recompleted zone to be the Bone Spring. Our Geologist had
examined this report and he indicates vour perforations 6558-74'
are Delaware-- not Bone Spring. Therefore this recompletion would
come under the West Corbin-Delaware Pool. If you do not concur
with this, please contact us.

In order to complete the file on this recompletion, please submit
C-104 and C-105.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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